HIMACHAPRADESH

Online/ Reg. Post

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

No/PW/PNH/CB/WA/W-40/2015:- t,\ uqe-9 Y  Dated:- S-§- u(&

To .
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division Kullu Distt. Kullu.

Subject:- Request for diversion of forest land measuring 0-34-33 hec. for the
construction of proposed bridge on NH-21 over river Beas at Manali in Km.
310/0. :

Reference: - Query dated 26.4.2016.

Sir,

With reference to query under reference on subject cited above the following

are para-wise submissions for taking further necessary action in the matter:-

Sr.
No.

Point

Reply

1.

Instead of proper digital map google earth map
has been provided for the area proposed for
diversion in hard copy as well as uploaded at Part
ICiv.

Digital map stands uploaded and hard copy provided
alongwith letter even file No. 442-43 dated 16-04-2016.
Again hard copy is provide a/w this letter.

Since village Gharanu has ST population, proper
FRA Certificate as per performa is required

It is intimated that FRA certificate which was earlier attached
with the folder was on old format. The District Collector,
Kullu has issued new FRA Certificate vide No. 1628/DRA
dated 02/08/2016. Now the same has been uploaded and hard
copy provided along with this letter.

As per column 8 i Part II 0.0942 ha area has
been mentioned as wildlife area whereas in
column 8 ii it is mentioned that the area proposed
for diversion does not form part of National Park
or Sanctuary, May clarify and if required may
obtained clearance from National Boar of
Wildlife.

DFO Wild life Kullu vide his office letter No. FCA/5050
dated 01-02-2016 (Copy attached) has informed that the area
of 0-0942 hac. proposed for diversion is falls in R/3 Dana
Bihal (Part of Nature Park Manali) not a part of Wild Life
Sanctuary. The land proposed for diversion is a part of Nature
Park Manali under the administrative control of DFO Wild
Life Kullu, hence the clearance from National Board of Wild
Life is not required. The copy of the same was already
uploaded on the forest clearance website. The hard c'opy. is

provided along with this letter.

At page 29 of hard copy one tree shown present
on the area proposed for diversion but in.online
Part IT column 4 No. tree has been shown.

The matter regarding online Part Il column pertains to your
department.

5

Suitability.

The matter pertains to your department.

DA: As above.

necessary action. He is requested to pursue the case with the concerned authorities.
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Natidnal Highway Djvn,

H.P.PWD. Pando

Copy to Assistant Engineer NH S/Divn. HPPWD Katrain for information and

Executive 4;5116&,

National Highway Divn,
H.P.PWD. Pandoh.




